
ITB#2024‐AED – Q&A 
 

1. What type of training for 375 students? They want certification AED/CPR training or just online education? 
a. AED Use Specific Certification.  CPR training is standard for staff at providers. 

2. Do you need storage for AED? 
a. The inclusion of a wall-mounted storage for the AED would be preferred to allow each provider to easily 

install the device in their own center. 
 
1. 
Would the AED Training require  CPR AED Certification or just training on how to use the specific AED purchased ? 
  AED CERTIFICATION would be required. 
 
2. 
Is your organization looking to purchase a specific AED Brand and Model or is that option up to the Vendor Bidding? 
  No specific brand or model is requested. 
 
3.   
I notice the Solicitation mentions 75 Centers and 375 employees. 
Is the amount of individials (sic) needing training on the AEDs going to be 375 or is that number contingent on what 
Centers participate? 

Contingent upon center participation.  We are allowing for 2 providers per center up to five per center that 
would be funded through this procurement. 

 


